
From: Senseney, Justin S. (Fed)
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
Cc: Moody, Dustin (Fed); Mohamoud, Zak (Fed)
Subject: Re: Help with pqc-forum Google Group Mail List
Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 12:42:42 PM
Attachments: Email List Info 11062017.docx

Sara, I pushed the rest of the archives, and edited the attached document to clarify how to
subscribe, unsubscribe, and view archives.
 
-Justin
 

From: "Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)" <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 at 11:16 AM
To: "Senseney, Justin S. (Fed)" <justin.senseney@nist.gov>
Cc: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Help with pqc-forum Google Group Mail List
 
Hi Justin,
I still don’t have a google account tied to my NIST account so I’m having a little trouble
helping out with the recently migrated pqc-forum mailing list.   We need to update our
website to include new subscription instructions and information regarding the archive (see
attached with questions). 
 
Also, I’ve been told that the last (most recent) message showing in the archive is dated
September 6; however, there has been a lot of discussion on the list over the last two
months.  Do you know what would cause this? The list was activated October 5 if that helps.
Thanks for any guidance you can provide,
 

Sara J. Kerman
NIST
301-975-4634
sara@nist.gov
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PQC-FORUM Google Group List Information

[bookmark: _GoBack]Email List

NIST has set up a pqc-forum@list.nist.gov nist.gov mailing list listserve. The mailing listlistserve will be used to discuss the standardization and adoption of secure, interoperable and efficient post-quantum algorithms. 

You must be subscribed to send email to the mailing listlistserve.  For those outside of NIST, please Please use the instructions below to subscribe.	Comment by Kerman, Sara J. (Fed): This is still true with Google Lists, correct?

To join:

mailto:pqc-forum-request+subscribe@list.nist.gov?subject=subscribe	Comment by Kerman, Sara J. (Fed): How would someone ask to join now?  Is there a webpage?  Or do they email the manager directly?  The manager left the joining preference as the default “Users ask to join, the manager approves request”.   

You will receive a response message from jupyter+subconfirm@list.nist.govpqc-forum-request@nist.gov.  Please reply to that message to confirm your subscription request.click the “Join” link inside that email to confirm your request.

To unsubscribe:	Comment by Kerman, Sara J. (Fed): How would someone unsubscribe now

mailto:pqc-forum+unsubscribe@list.nist.govmailto:pqc-forum-request@nist.gov?subject=unsubscribe





Mailing List Archives

To view the archives, you must have a Google account.  If you do not currently have a Google account, you can sign up using your current email address at:  https://accounts.google.com/SignUpWithoutGmail.  A Gmail account is not required.

The archive is available inside NIST at:  https://list.nist.gov/pqc-forum.  Inside or outside NIST, visit https://groups.google.com/a/list.nist.gov/forum/#!forum/pqc-forum	Comment by Kerman, Sara J. (Fed): Is this correct?




